Irrelevant

From: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 9:39 AM

To: Bruce Saunders <Bruce.Saunders@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Blair Harris <Blair.Harris@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Lesle; Major <Lesley.Major@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Strictly confidential - QTMP Irrelevant and Release

Importance: High

Hi Bruce & Blair,

Irrelevant

Please see below the evert media release for your approval:
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STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL
Queensland Built Trains a Done Deal with Downer Group
o Contract signed for Queensland Train Manufacturing Program.
o Downer Group to build and maintain the new fleet.
¢ Investment will bring train manufacturing back to Queensland.

Billions of dollars in investment supporting up to 800 jobs in Maryborough are locked in thanks to a
landmark deal by the Palaszczuk Government.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a done deal with contracts signed far Downer
Group to design and deliver this history making investment by the Palaszczuk Government.

Downer will manufacture 65 passenger trains at a new purpose-built facility at Torbanlea and
establish a rail facility at Ormeau as part of the contract.

Negotiations have been underway since Downer was announced as the preferred supplier for the
program earlier in the year.

The new trains will be more accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of Train Boarding
Bridges and Electronic Levelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms and trains.

Construction is expected to start by the end of the year on both the mainufacturing facility in
Torbanlea and on a rail facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

Train Manufacturing is key to Queensland’s Big Build, a record $89 billion dollar investment into
infrastructure by the Palaszczuk Government over the riext 4 years.

Queensland Big Build will support 58,000 jobs over the next 24 months as part of the state’s biggest
infrastructure spend on record.

Quotes attributable to the Minister for Transpcert & Main Roads Mark Bailey:

"The Palaszczuk Government is bringing train manufacturing back to Queensland, supporting good
jobs and billions in investment for the regions.

“This isn’t just about delivering 65 new trains, this is creating opportunities for Torbanlea,
Maryborough, and the wider region.

"With the contract signed and sealed, Diowner Group will begin recruiting for the construction and
manufacturing jobs that this project will bring.

“Downer Group has committed to making jobs and training for Queenslanders its priority”.

Quotes attributable to the Assistaint Minister for Regional Roads and Train Manufacturing
Bruce Saunders:

"Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they'll start setting up site compounds
This will get the ball rolling for major construction to begin later this year at both sites.

"The first trains wil! complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65 trains
expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland's population and economic growth, as well
as Cross River Raii and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games."

ENDS
Meciia Coniacts:
Chatiton Hart (Minister Bailey) — NR

Blair Harris (A/Minister Saunders) - NR

Thanks,
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Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 |v1 NR
1 William Street, Brisbane 0
Good jobs
(m’ Better services

Great lifestyle
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Irrelevant

From: Charlton Hart

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 20623 10:53 AM

To: 'Cameron Y Leslie' <Cameron.Leslie@translink.com.au>
Subject, RE: Irrelevant

Thanks Cam!

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of thie Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 MNR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
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Good jobs
m&w& Better services

Great lifestyle

From: Cameron Y Leslie <Cameron.leslie@translink.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 10:24 AM
To: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Translink Media

<Translink.Media@translink.com.au>
Cc: Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject' RE Irrelevant

Hi Charlton,

Yes, all good. We can work with Downer to have everything set up and get some quotes.
Will update everything and send back up today.

Thanks

Cam

Cameron Leslie

Manager (Government & Media Relations)

Office of the Deputy Director-General | Translink Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

p-o733384047 | MM |

Floor 1 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 50 | Brisbane QId 4001
cameron.leslie@translink.com.au

www_ translink.com.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Charlton Hart <Chariton.Hart@ministerial.ald.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 iune 2023 10:21 AM
To: Translink Mecdia <1ranslink. Media@translink.com.au>

Cc: Cameron Y Leslie <Cameron.leslie@translink.com.au>; Lesley Major

<Lesley.Major@min,sterial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: !

rrelevant

Hi ail,

Could we please start working towards an announcement for QTMP at Maryborough this Friday?

Irrelevant
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Irrelevant

We have the media release and|elevant — could we also please get you to see whether
Downer could provide|lrrelevant and some quotes to add to the release?
Irrelevant

Thanks team!!

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 MNR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

N

Good jobs
QMM& Bette ices

style

This email, together with any attachaients, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and
may contain privileged and confidentia! information. If received in error, you are asked to
inform the sender as quickly as possitie and delete this email and any copies of this from
your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or

publication of this email is 2jso prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queensiand Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

WARNING: Tis en.cil (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You imay only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to
use, reviev), alter_ transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hard copies of this
email and dclete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and any legal

privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

1t is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties
or replication problems (including incompatibility with your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads, or endorsed
organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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From: Charlton Hart

To: Mark Bailey
Cc: Lesley Major
Subject: For Approval: QTMP Media Release
Date: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 12:29:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image003.png
TIMR QTMP media release - GM approved.docx
image004.png
Hey Min,

QTMP release for your approval.
Just awaiting quotes from Downer.

Thanks,

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 MNR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
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Media release

JOINT STATEMENT

Minister for Transport and Main Roads

Queensland s . :
covernment  MiNister for Digital Services

The Honourable Mark Bailey MP

Assistant Minister for Regional Roads
and Train Manufacturing
The Honourable Bruce Saunders MP

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL
Queensland Built Trains a Done Deal with Downer Group
e Contract signed for Queensland Train Manufacturing Program.
e Downer Group to build and maintain the new fleet.
e Investment will bring train manufacturing back to Queensland.

Billions of dollars in investment supporting up to 8G0 joibs in Maryborough are locked
in thanks to a landmark deal by the Palaszczuk Government.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a done deal with contracts signed
for Downer Group to design and deliver this history making investment by the
Palaszczuk Government.

Downer will manufacture 65 passenger trains at a new purpose-built facility at
Torbanlea and establish a rail facility at Crmeau as part of the contract.

Negotiations have been underway since Downer was announced as the preferred
supplier for the program earlier in ithe year.

The new trains will be more accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of
Train Boarding Bridges and Electronic Levelling Controls to address the gaps
between platforms and trains.

Construction is expected to start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing
facility in Torbanlea and on a rail facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

Train Manufacturing is key to Queensland’s Big Build, a record $89 billion dollar
investment into infrast:ucture by the Palaszczuk Government over the next 4 years.

Queensland Big Buiid will support 58,000 jobs over the next 24 months as part of the
state’s biggest infrastructure spend on record.

Quotes atiributable to the Minister for Transport & Main Roads Mark Bailey:

"The Palaszczuk Government is bringing train manufacturing back to Queensland,
suppoiting good jobs and billions in investment for the regions.

“This isn’t just about delivering 65 new trains, this is creating opportunities for
Torbanlea, Maryborough, and the wider region.

"With the contract signed and sealed, Downer Group will begin recruiting for the
construction and manufacturing jobs that this project will bring.
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“Downer Group has committed to making jobs and training for Queenslanders its
priority”.

Quotes attributable to the Assistant Minister for Regional Roads and Train
Manufacturing Bruce Saunders:

"Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they'll start
setting up site compounds This will get the ball rolling for major constructiori t¢ begin
later this year at both sites.

"The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2626, with
all 65 trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland's population and economic
growth, as well as Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic
Games."

Quotes attributable to (Downer Group spokesperson):
ENDS

Media Contacts:

Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) — R

Blair Harris (A/Minister Saunders) - "*
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From: Charlton Hart
To: Mark Bailey
Cc: Lesley Major
Subject: RE: For Approval: QTMP Media Release
Date: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 2:01:00 PM
Attachments: TIMR QTMP media release - GM approved.docx
image001.png
image003.png
image004.png
image006.png

Updated with quotes from the union.

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 MNR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

ueensfand

From: Charlton Hart

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 12:30 PM

To: Mark Bailey <Mark.Bailey@ministerial.aid.gov.au>
Cc: Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ministeriai.ald.gov.au>
Subject: For Approval: QTMP Media Reiease

Hey Min,

QTMP release for your approval.
Just awaiting quotes from Downer.
Thanks,

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of thic Hon. Mark Bailey MP

Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 M|NR
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
priority.”

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

Quotes attributable to State Secretary of the Australian Manutacturing
Workers’ Union Rohan Webb:

“Campbell Newman sent rail manufacturing overseas. For vears, the AMWU has
proudly campaigned alongside our Downer EDI members and the Maryborough

community to bring rail manufacturing back home. Today, our dream is one step
closer to becoming a reality.

“The billions of dollars in investment by the Palaszczuk Government will bring rail
manufacturing back home, securing the future of hundreds of workers in
Maryborough.

‘“AMWU members at Downer EDI in Marybercugh are skilled, respected, and
acknowledged as some of the best train manufacturers in Australia. And now they’re
set to lead the way as we rebuild manufacturing capacity in Australia.”

Quotes attributable to (Downev Group spokesperson):

ENDS

Media Contacts:

Charlton Hart (Minisier Bailey) — NR
Blair Harris (A/Ministsi Saunders) -

NR
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From: Mark Bailey

To: Charlton Hart
Cc: Lesley Major
Subject: Re: For Approval: QTMP Media Release
Date: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 2:35:35 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png

image006.png

We should check if the Premier wants in on the release. Otherwise all good

Sent from my iPhone

On 28 Jun 2023, at 2:01 pm, Charlton Hart
<Charlton.Hart@ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Updated with quotes from the union.

<I--[if lvml]-->
<image004.png>
<!--[endif]-->Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 MNR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 400C
<image003.png>

From: Charlton Hart

Sent: Wednesday, June 28,2023 12:30 PM

To: Mark Bailey <Mark.Bailey@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Lesley Major <Lesiey.Major@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: For Approval: QTMP Media Release

Hey Min,

QTMP release for your approval.

!ust awaiting quotes from Downer.

Thanks,

<I--[if lvml]-->
<image006.png>
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<!--[endif]-->Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 M NR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
<image003.png>

<TMR QTMP media release - GM approved.docx>
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Good jobs
QMM& Better services

Great lifestyle
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From: Charlton Hart
To: Mark Bailey
Cc: Lesley Major
Subject: RE: For Approval: QTMP Media Release
Date: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 2:36:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png

image004.png

Thanks! —yep with Prem’s now.

Hopeful to hear back shortly.

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 MNR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Queensfand

From: Mark Bailey <Mark.Bailey@ministerial.ald.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 2:36 PM

To: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministeriai.gid.gov.au>
Cc: Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: For Approval: QTMP Meduia Release

We should check if the Premier wants in on the release. Otherwise all good

Sent from my iPhone

On 28 Jun 2022, at 2:01 pm, Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
wrote:

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

P (07) 3719 7300 M/ NR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
<image003.png>

<TMR QTMP media release - GM approved.docx>
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RTI-3608 - Page 18 of 147




Irrelevant

From: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.ald.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 1:53 PM
To: Sch.4 Part 4 s.6

amwu.org.au>
Cc: Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Confidential: QTMP

Sch.4 Part/4 s.6
Thanks

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 MNR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

From: Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 a)amwu.o._"g. u>

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 1:49 PM

To: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@rninisterial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Confidential: QTMP

Hi Charlton,

Irrel : . )
rrelevant % in the meantime please find quotes

attributable to Ronan Webb, State Secretary of the Australian Manufacturing Workers” Union
(AMWU) Queensiaind and Northern Territory Branch:

“Campbeli Newwman sent rail manufacturing overseas. For years, the AMWU has proudly
cempoigined alongside our Downer EDI members and the Maryborough community to bring rail

manufacturing back home. Today, our dream is one step closer to becoming a reality.

“With this 570 billion investment, the Palaszczuk Government is bringing rail manufacturing back
home and securing the future of hundreds of workers in Maryborough.

“AMWU members at Downer EDI in Maryborough are skilled, respected and acknowledged as
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some of the best train manufacturers in Australia. And now they’re set to lead the way as we
rebuild manufacturing capacity in Australia.”

Kind regards,

Sch.4 Part 4 s.6

Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union
e/Sch-4 Part4 sgfamwy org.au p. | NR
a. 366 Upper Roma Street Brisbane, QLD 4000

Good Jo 9 [SECURE
Great Life ‘FUTURE

B0

From: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.ald.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 1:27 PM

To;Sch4Part4s.6 amwu.org.au>

Cc: Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Confidential: QTMP

Hi Sch.4 Part 4 s.6

Thanks for taking my call.

Irrelevant

Also would you like to send me through some quotes from one of your spokespeople to include
in the media release? Two or tiiree lines would be awesome.

Thanks!

Charlton Hart

Media Aclvisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 M/NR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
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Good jobs
umga’uf Better services

Great lifestyle

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) oniv; and
may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to
inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from
your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or
publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this emati.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and
may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to
inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete tiis email and any copies of this from
your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you musi not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure. modification, distribution and /or

publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queensland Government

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Charlton Hart

To: Kerryn Manifold

Cc: Lesley Major

Subject: Release for Friday

Date: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 1:40:00 PM
Attachments: TIMR QTMP media release - GM approved.docx

image001.png
image002.png
image003.png

In case the Premier would like to be included.

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 M NR

1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

ueensfand

RTI-3608 - Page 22 of 147



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

Quotes attributable to (Australian Manufacturing '‘Workers’ Union
Spokesperson):

ENDS
Media Contacts:
Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) —l

Blair Harris (A/Minister Saunders) - NR
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From: Courtney Thompson

To: Stuart Stark; Hamish Bessant
Cc: @Minister Bailey Media
Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Updated QTMP release
Date: Thursday, 29 June 2023 9:10:56 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

MR - QTMP Contract Signed - CT.docx

Hi all,
Can you please have a squiz at the attached?

Have made some amendments to the top half of the release, added Prem quntes and
put some local lines into Bruce’s quotes.

Let me know if there are any issues,

Thanks,
Court

Courtney Thompson

Senior Media Advisor (she/her)

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP

Premier and Minister for the Olympic and Faralympic Games

Queensland M|NR | E courtney.thompson@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Government

Good jebs
WM£ Better services

Great iifeslyle
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Media release

Premier
Minister for the Olympic and Paralympic Games
The Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk
Queensland  Minister for Transport and Main Roads, Minister for Digital
overnment .
Services
The Honourable Mark Bailey
Assistant Minister for Train Manufacturing and Regional
Roads. Member for Maryborough
Bruce Saunders MP

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensland’s rail inanufacturing
powerhouse

e Downer signs contract for Palaszczuk Government’s landmark Queensland Train
Manufacturing Program.

e $7 billion program set to deliver 65 passenger trains, for use on the South East
Queensland rail network, and support 800 jobs in canstruction and manufacturing.

e The first train is set to be delivered in 2026, with all 65 on track for 2032.

e Early works are underway on the state-owned facility where trains will be
manufactured.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a dene deal with contracts now officially
signed for Downer Group to design and deliver this histcry making $7.1 billion program.

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a commitment to Queenslanders that rail
manufacturing jobs would be returned to Marybcrough, with this investment set to support
800 construction and manufacturing jobs.

Downer is now tasked with the manufacture 65 passenger trains at a state-owned purpose-
built facility at Torbanlea.

Negotiations have been underway since Downer was announced as the preferred supplier
for the program earlier in the year.

The new trains will be more accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of Train
Boarding Bridges and Electronic Levelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms
and trains, as well as phone charging capabilities.

Construction is expected io stait by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in
Torbanlea and on a rail faciiity at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

Train Manufacturing is key to Queensland’s Big Build, a record $89 billion dollar investment
into infrastructure by the Palaszczuk Government over the next 4 years.

Queensland Big Build will support 58,000 jobs over the next 24 months as part of the state’s
biggest infrastructure spend on record.

Quotes attrihutaie to Queensland Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk:

“Our goverrment made a promise to bring train building back to Maryborough, and we have
deliverad.

“l saw how much this contract means to the men and women of Maryborough when | visited
Downer earlier this year - now we can get on with the job of building.

“Not only does this $7.1 billion program secure generations of job security, skills and training
in Maryborough, but it sets our state up for a strong transport future.

“Because Queensland trains should be made in Queensland.”
Quotes attributable to the Minister for Transport & Main Roads Mark Bailey:
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"The Palaszczuk Government is bringing train manufacturing back to Queensland,
supporting good jobs and billions in investment for the regions.

“This isn’t just about delivering 65 new trains, this is creating opportunities for Torbanlea,
Maryborough, and the wider region.

"With the contract signed and sealed, Downer Group will begin recruiting for the construction
and manufacturing jobs that this project will bring.

“Downer Group has committed to making jobs and training for Queenslanders its priority”.

Quotes attributable to the Assistant Minister for Regional Roads and Train
Manufacturing Bruce Saunders:

“l fought hard for the people of Maryborough to see this commitment deliverad on.

“This isn’t just about building trains — it's an investment in the decades of skill we have here
in Maryborough and in the generations of train builders to come.

"Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they'll start setting up
site compounds, which will get the ball rolling for major construction tc begin later this year.

"The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65
trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queenslandi's population boom, as well as
Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games."

Quotes attributable to (Downer Group spokesperson):
Quotes attributable to (Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union Spokesperson):

Fast Facts:

e Downer will build 65 new six-car trains snd associated infrastructure, in Queensland,
by Queenslanders, for Queenslanders.

e 800 jobs supported in the region

e Delivered as part of the $7.% hillion Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program.

e The trains will begin rolling out onto the South East Queensland rail network from
2026.

¢ The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program will create up to 3000 jobs in
construction and manufacturing across Queensland.

The Queensland made Traii Manufacturing Program includes:
e construction of €5 six-car passenger trains

e construction of a purpose-built manufacturing facility in the Maryborough region for
major manufactuiing/assembly works for the new fleet

e constructicn of a new rail facility (for train maintenance and stabling) in Ormeau
e the ongoing operation and maintenance of the fleet and rail facility.
For more information or to sign up for email updates head online to the QTMP website.
ENDS
Media Contacts:
Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) — NR ‘

Blair Harris (A/Minister Saunders) - "R ‘

RTI-3608 - Page 27 of 147



From: Charlton Hart

To: Lizzy Aboud
Subject: Quotes for Media Release
Date: Thursday, 29 June 2023 10:34:00 AM
Attachments: TIMR QTMP media release - GM approved.docx
image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
Importance: High
Hey Lizzy!

Prem’s have requested minister Butcher to be on this media release.
Is there any chance you could provide some quotes?
This is for a media op. tomorrow

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
Queensland  Minjster for Transport and Main Roads, Minister for
Government . . .

Digital Services
The Honourable Mark Bailey
Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing
The Honourable Glenn Butcher
Assistant Minister for Train Manufacturing and
Regional Roads. Member for Maryborough
Bruce Saunders MP

Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensland’s rail manufacturing
powerhouse

e Downer signs contract for Palaszczuk Government’s landmark Queensland Train
Manufacturing Program.

e $7 billion program set to deliver 65 passenger trains, for use on the South East
Queensland rail network, and support 800 johs in construction and manufacturing.

e The first train is set to be delivered in 2026, with all 65 on track for 2032.

e Early works are underway on the state-owned facility where trains will be
manufactured.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Pragram is & done deal with contracts now officially
signed for Downer Group to design and dziiver this history making $7.1 billion program.

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a commitment to Queenslanders that rail
manufacturing jobs would be returned to Maryborough, with this investment set to support
800 construction and manufacturing jobs.

Downer is now tasked with the manufacture 65 passenger trains at a state-owned purpose-
built facility at Torbanlea.

Negotiations have been underwayv since Downer was announced as the preferred supplier
for the program earlier in the year.

The new trains will be more accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of Train
Boarding Bridges and Electronic Levelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms
and trains, as well as ghone charging capabilities.

Construction is expectad to start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in
Torbanlea and ¢cn a rail facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

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

Quotes attributable to Queensland Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk:

“Our government made a promise to bring train building back to Maryborough, and we have
delivered.

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

“This isn’t just about delivering 65 new trains, this is creating opportunities for Torbaniea,
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

Quotes attributable to the Minister for Regional Development an4 NManufacturing
Glenn Butcher:

Quotes attributable to the Assistant Minister for Regicnal Roads and Train
Manufacturing Bruce Saunders:

“l fought hard for the people of Maryborough to see this ccrmmitment delivered on.

“This isn’t just about building trains — it’s an investment in the decades of skill we have here
in Maryborough and in the generations of train builders to come.

"Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they'll start setting up
site compounds, which will get the ball roliing for nhajor construction to begin later this year.

"The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65
trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support Soutih East Queensland's population boom, as well as
Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2632 Glympic and Paralympic Games."

Quotes attributable to State Secretary of the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union
Rohan Webb:

“Campbell Newman sent rail mairufacturing overseas. For years, the AMWU has proudly
campaigned alongside our Downer EDI members and the Maryborough community to bring
rail manufacturing back home. Today, our dream is one step closer to becoming a reality.

“The billions of dollars in investment by the Palaszczuk Government will bring rail
manufacturing back nome, securing the future of hundreds of workers in Maryborough.

“‘“AMWU memkers el Downer EDI in Maryborough are skilled, respected, and acknowledged
as some of tihe best train manufacturers in Australia. And now they’re set to lead the way as
we rebuild manufacturing capacity in Australia.”

Qugates attributable to (Downer Group spokesperson):

ENDS

Media Contacts:
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Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) — NR

Blair Harris (A/Minister Saunders) - "®
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From: Lizzy Aboud

To: Charlton Hart
Cc: Ben Driscoll
Subject: RE: Quotes for Media Release
Date: Thursday, 29 June 2023 12:23:42 PM
Attachments: TIMR QTMP media release - GM approved LA BD.docx
image001.png
image005.png
image002.png
Hey Charlton,
These quotes have been approved by our Min.
Thanks!

From: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 10:35 AM

To: Lizzy Aboud <Lizzy.Aboud@ ministerial.gld.gov.au>
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

Minister for Transport and Main Reads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 M|NR
1 William Street, Brisbane (LD 4000

Good jobs

Better services
Great lifestyle
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STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

Media release

Premier
Minister for the Olympic and Paralympic Games
: The Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk
Queensland  Minjster for Transport and Main Roads, Minister for
Government .. .
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

¢ Downer signs contract for Palaszczuk Government’s landmark Queensland Train
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
800 construction and manufacturing iobs.

Downer is now tasked to manufacture 65 passenger trains at a state-owned purpose-built
facility at Torbanlea.

Negotiations have been underwayv since Downer was announced as the preferred supplier
for the program earlier in the year.

The new trains will be mcre accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of Train
Boarding Bridges and Electronic Levelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms
and trains, as well as phone charging capabilities.

Construction is expectad to start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in
Torbanlea and ¢n a rail facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

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

‘I saw how much this contract means to the men and women of Maryborough when | visited
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

“If we can make it here in Queensland, we should.

“We know our Queensland manufacturers are some of the best in the world, so it's fantastic
to be part of the Palaszczuk Labor Government that’s bringing train manufacturing back to
local workshops.

“The Palaszczuk Labor Government backs manufacturing because making things here
means more local jobs.”

Quotes attributable to the Assistant Minister for Regional Roads and Train
Manufacturing Bruce Saunders:

“l fought hard for the people of Maryborough to see this commitment delivered on.

“This isn’t just about building trains — it’s an investment in the decades of skill we have here
in Maryborough and in the generations of irain buiiders to come.

"Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they'll start setting up
site compounds, which will get the bal! roiling for major construction to begin later this year.

"The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65
trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland's population boom, as well as
Cross River Rail and the Brisizane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games."

Quotes attributable to State Secretary of the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union
Rohan Webb:

“Campbell Newman sent iail manufacturing overseas. For years, the AMWU has proudly
campaigned alongside cur Downer EDI members and the Maryborough community to bring
rail manufacturing tack home. Today, our dream is one step closer to becoming a reality.

“The billions of dollars in investment by the Palaszczuk Government will bring rail
manufacturing back home, securing the future of hundreds of workers in Maryborough.

“‘“AMWLI membears at Downer EDI in Maryborough are skilled, respected, and acknowledged
as some of the best train manufacturers in Australia. And now they’re set to lead the way as
we rehuild manufacturing capacity in Australia.”

Quotes attributable to (Downer Group spokesperson):
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ENDS
Media Contacts:
Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) NR

Blair Harris (A/Minister Saunders) -‘NR
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From: Stuart Stark

To: Lesley Major; Charlton Hart; Courtney Thompson
Cc: Cameron Y Leslie
Subject: Irrelevant
Date: Thursday, 29 June 2023 12:16:21 PM
Attachments: Irrelevant
MR - QTMP Contract Signed - CT (002).docx
image001.png
image002.png

Amended to incorporate, as discussed amongst ourselves.

Please consider ...

Cameron — would you mind socialising my amends amongst the Translinkians?

Stuart Stark

Senior Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP

Minister for Transport and Main Roads and Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7314 | M| NR
E Stuart. Stark@ministerial.qld.gov.au
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Media release
Premier
Minister for the Olympic and Paralympic Games
The Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk
8““"5“"" Minister for Transport and Main Roads, Minister for Digital
overnment "
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

e Downer signs_$4.6 billion contract for Palaszczuk Government’s iandmark
Queensland Train Manufacturing Program.

e The contract will deliver 65 passenger trains, for use on the South East Queensland
rail network, and support 800 jobs in construction and manufacturings.

e The first train-is set to be delivered in 2026, with ail 65 on track for 2032.

e Early works are underway en-at the state-owned Tcrianlea facility where trains will
be manufactured.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a aoine deal with a $4.6 billion contracts
now officially signed for Downer Group to design and deiiver-manufacture this-history-making

$7+4-billien-programthese trains.
Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a commitment to Queenslanders that rail

manufacturing jobs would be returned to Maryhoiough, with this investment set to support
800 construction and manufacturing jobs.

Downer is now tasked with the manufaciure 65 passenger trains at a state-owned purpose-
built facility at Torbanlea.

Negotiations have been underway since Downer was announced as the preferred supplier
for the program earlier in-thethis year.

The new trains will be more azcessible for people with a disability, with the addition of Train
Boarding Bridges and Electronic |- evelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms
and trains, as well as pheine chaiging capabilities.

Construction is expected to srart by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in

Gold Coast.

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

Quotes aitiibutable to Queensland Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk:

“Our goveinment made a promise to bring train building back to Maryborough, and we have
deliverad.

“I saw how much this contract means to the men and women of Maryborough when | visited
Downer earlier this year — now we can get on with the job of building.

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

“*The Palaszczuk Government is bringing train manufacturing back to Queensland,
supporting good jobs and billions in investment for the regions.

“This isn’t just about delivering 65 new trains, this is creating oppor’cunltles for Torbanlea,
Maryborough, and the wider region.

““With the contract signed and sealed, Downer Group will begin recruiting for the construction
and manufacturing jobs that this project will bring.

“‘Downer Group has committed to making jobs and training for Queenslanders its priority”.

Quotes attributable to the Assistant Minister for Regional Roads and Train
Manufacturing Bruce Saunders:

‘I fought hard for the people of Maryborough to see this commitment delivered on.

“This isn't just about building trains — it's an investment in the decades cf skill we have here
in Maryborough and in the generations of train builders to come.

“"Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they'll start setting up
site compounds, which will get the ball rolling for major conztruction to begin later this year.

Y The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65
trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queersland’s population boom, as well as
Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games .

Quotes attributable to (Downer Group spokesyerson):
Quotes attributable to (Australian Manufacturiing Workers’ Union Spokesperson):

Fast Facts:

e Downer will build 65 new six-car trains and associated infrastructure, in Queensland,
by Queenslanders, for Quesnslanders.

e 800 jobs supported in the regici

e Delivered as part of the $7.1 billion Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program.

e The trains will begin roiling out onto the South East Queensland rail network from
2026.

e The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program will create up to 3000 jobs in
construction and manufacturing across Queensland.

The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program includes:
e constructicn of 65 six-car passenger trains

e constructicn of a purpose-built manufacturing facility in the Maryborough region for
major manufacturing/assembly works for the new fleet

e construclion of a new rail facility (for train maintenance and stabling) in Ormeau
o the cngoing operation and maintenance of the fleet and rail facility.
For more information or to sign up for email updates head online to the QTMP website.
ENDS
Media Contacts:
Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) —NR
Blair Harris (Assistant /Minister Saunders) — R
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Pages 40 through 47 reriact=d for the following reasons:

Irrelevant



From: Courtney Thompson
To: Stuart Stark; Lesley Major; Charlton Hart
Cc: Cameron Y Leslie
Subject: RE: Irrelevant
Date: Thursday, 29 June 2023 2:53:32 PM
Attachments: MR - QTMP Contract Signed - CT.docx
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image001.png

Thanks SS — have accepted your changes and made a few additions that Hamish, CT
and | are comfortable with.

Let me know if there are any issues.

Irrelevant

Cam - Only changes are t the release.

Courtney Thompson

Senior Media Advisor (she/her)

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP

Premier and Minister for the Olympic and Paralympic Games

Queensland M NR | E courtney.thompson@ainisteriai.qld.gov.au
Government
Good jobs
m (f Better services
Great lifestyle

From: Stuart Stark <Stuart.Stark@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 12:15 PM

To: Lesley Major <Lesley.Maicr@ininisterial.qld.gov.au>; Charlton Hart
<Charlton.Hart@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Courtney Thompson
<Courtney.Thompson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Cameron Y Leslie <Carneron.Leslie@translink.com.au>

Subject:  Irrelevant

Amended tc incorporate, as discussed amongst ourselves.
Please cansider ...

Carneron —would you mind socialising my amends amongst the Translinkians?

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

e Downer signs $4.6 billion contract to deliver Palaszczuk Government’s landmark
Queensland Train Manufacturing Program.

e The contract will deliver 65 passenger trains, for use on the South East Queensland
rail network, and support 800 jobs in construction arid manufacturing.

e The first train set to be delivered in 2026, with all 65 on irack for 2032.

e Early works are underway at the state-owned Torbanlea facility where trains will be
manufactured.

The $7.1 billion Queensland Train Manufacturing Pragram is now in motion with a $4.6 billion
contract now officially signed for Downer Group to desigr. and manufacture these trains.

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
for the program earlier this year.

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
Torbanlea and a new rail stabling and maintenance facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

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

Quotes attributavie to Queensland Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk:

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
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“The Palaszczuk Government is bringing train manufacturing back to Queensland,
supporting good jobs and billions in investment for the regions.

“This isn’t just about delivering 65 new trains, this is creating opportunities for Torbanlea,
Maryborough, and the wider region.

“With the contract signed and sealed, Downer Group will begin recruiting for the construction
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

“Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they’ll start setting up
site compounds, which will get the ball rolling for major construction tc begin later this year.

“The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65
trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland’s population boom, as well as
Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games.”

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

e Delivered as part of the $7.% hiliion Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program.

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

e The $4.6 billion centract delivers on construction, manufacturing and maintenance for
the next 15 years.

The Queensland macdie Train Manufacturing Program includes:
e constructicn of 85 six-car passenger trains

e construciion of a purpose-built manufacturing facility in the Maryborough region for
major manufacturing/assembly works for the new fleet

e conrstruction of a new rail facility (for train maintenance and stabling) in Ormeau
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

Blair Harris (Assistant Minister Saunders) — NR
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From: Michael P Cormack
To: Charlton Hart; Lesley Major
Cc: Cameron Y Leslie; Translink Media; @Minister Bailey Media
Subject: RE:| Irrelevant
Date: Thursday, 29 June 2023 3:05:53 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image005.png
image002.pna
image003.png

MEDIA PACK - QTMP Contract Award - 28.06.23.docx
MR - OTMP_Contract Sianed - MIN VERSION.docx
Irrelevant

Hi again team,

Please find attached materials 'elevant

Irrelevant

e A media release sent through from Prems. This looks similar to the versicn Stuart sent through but
there are some different figures used. We will leave this with you to discuss with Prems.

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Thanks.

Michael Cormack

Principal Advisor (Media)

Office of the Deputy Director-General | Translink Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: 07 3338 4035 | M; NR

Floor 1| 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 50 | Brisbane Qld 4001
michael.cormack@translink.com.au
www.translink.com.au

www.tmr.ald.gov.au

From: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 29 June 2022 1.42 PM

To: Michael P Cormack <Michaei.Cormack@translink.com.au>; Lesley Major
<Lesley.Major@ministeial.gid.gov.au>

Cc: Cameron Y Leslie <Cameron.Leslie@translink.com.au>; Translink Media
<Translink.Media@1translink.com.au>; @Minister Bailey Media <MinisterBaileyMedia@min.internal>
Subject: RE: Irrelevani

Thanks mate!

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
mg&n& Better services

Great lifestyle

From: Michael P Cormack <Michael.Cormack@translink.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 1:33 PM

To: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@minjsterial.ald.gov.au>; Lesley Major
<Lesley.Major@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Cameron Y Leslie <Cameron.leslie@translink.com.au>; Translink Media
<Translink.Media@translink.com.au>; @Minister Bailey Media <MinisterBaileyMedia@miin.inteinal>
Subject: RE: Irrelevant

Hi Charlton and Lesley,

Irrelevant

Thanks,
Michael

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
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P: 07 3338 4035 | My NR

Floor 1| 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 50 | Brisbane Qld 4001
michael.cormack@translink.com.au
www.translink.com.au

www.tmr.ald.gov.au

From: Cameron Y Leslie <Cameron.leslie@translink.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 10:24 AM

To: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Translink Media
<Translink.Media@translink.com.au>

Cc: Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE| Irrelevant

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

P: 07 3338 4047 | M; R

Floor 1| 61 Mary Street | Brisbane QId 4000
GPO Box 50 | Brisbane Qld 4001

cameron leslie@translink.com.au
www.translink.com.au

www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Charlton Hart <Charlteir.Hart@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2025 10:21 AM

To: Translink Media <Translink.lViedia@translink.com.au>

Cc: Cameron Y Leslie <Cameron.Leslie@translink.com.au>; Lesley Major
<Lesley.Major@ministeriatgld.gov.au>

Subject:|Irrelevant

Hi all,

Could we please start working towards an announcement for QTMP at Maryborough this Friday?

Irreievant
We have the media release|!"relevant — could we also please get you to see whether Downer could
Irrelevant and some quotes to add to the release?
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
Q‘MMJ Better services

Great lifestyle

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the nained recipient(s) only; and may
contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the
sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system
network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies
on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribuiicn and /or publication of this email is also
prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the
Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

WARNING: This email (including any attachmenis) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by copyright. You
may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to de sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit,
disclose, distribute, print or copy this emai’ witt:out appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hard copies of this email and delete it
and any copies of it from your compuvier system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to
this email is not waived or destroyed by thet mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensu’e that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication
problems (including incompatibility vwitii your computer system).

Opinions contained in this emeil do net necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads, or endorsed organisations utilising the
same infrastructure.

This email, tcgether with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may
contain piivileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the
sender as ¢uickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system
nefwork

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies
on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also
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
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Page 59 redacted for tir: following reason:

Irrelevant



STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensland’s rail manufacturing powerhouse

o Downer signs $4.6 billion contract for Palaszczuk Government’s landmark Queensland
Train Manufacturing Program.
. The contract will deliver 65 passenger trains, for use on the South East Queensland ralil

network, and support 1300 jobs in construction and manufacturing.

o The first train is set to be delivered in 2026, with all 65 on track for 2032.

. Early works are underway at the state-owned Torbanlea facility where trains will be
manufactured.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a done deal with a $4.6 billion contraci niow officially
signed for Downer Group to design and manufacture the trains.

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a commitment to Queenslanders that raii manufacturing jobs would
be returned to Maryborough, with this investment set to support 800 construction and manufacturing jobs.

Downer is now tasked with the manufacture 65 passenger trains at a state-owned purpose-built facility at
Torbanlea.

Negotiations have been underway since Downer was announced as the preferred supplier for the program
earlier this year.

The new trains will be more accessible for people with a disabiiity, with the addition of Train Boarding
Bridges and Electronic Levelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms and trains, as well as
phone charging capabilities.

Construction is expected to start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in Torbanlea and
a new rail stabling and maintenance facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

Train Manufacturing is key to Queensland’s Big Ruild, a record $89 billion dollar investment into
infrastructure by the Palaszczuk Government ovei the next 4 years.

Queensland Big Build will support 58,000 jobs over the next 24 months as part of the state’s biggest
infrastructure spend on record.

Quotes attributable to Queensland Preimier Annastacia Palaszczuk:
“Our government made a promise to bitnq train building back to Maryborough, and we have delivered.

“I saw how much this contract meains to the men and women of Maryborough when | visited Downer earlier
this year — now we can get on with the job of building.

“Not only does this $4.6 billion program secure generations of job security, skills and training in
Maryborough, but it sets cui staie up for a strong transport future.

“Because Queensland trains should be made in Queensland.”
Quotes attributar!e tc the Minister for Transport & Main Roads Mark Bailey:

"The Palaszczuk Government is bringing train manufacturing back to Queensland, supporting good jobs
and billions in investment for the regions.

“This isn’t just about delivering 65 new trains, this is creating opportunities for Torbanlea, Maryborough, and
the wider region.

"With the contract signed and sealed, Downer Group will begin recruiting for the construction and
manufacturing jobs that this project will bring.
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“Downer Group has committed to making jobs and training for Queenslanders its priority."

Quotes attributable to the Assistant Minister for Regional Roads and Train Manufacturing Bruce
Saunders:

“I fought hard for the people of Maryborough to see this commitment delivered on.

“This isn’t just about building trains — it’s an investment in the decades of skill we have here in Maryborough
and in the generations of train builders to come.

"Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they'll start setting up site
compounds, which will get the ball rolling for major construction to begin later this year.

"“The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with ali 65 trains expected
to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland's population bocm, as well as Cross River Rail
and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games."

Quotes attributable to Downer Group Chief Executive Officer Peter Tompkins:

“Downer is the leading provider of rollingstock asset managemert services and has over than 100 years’
experience delivering rail solutions for the people of Queenslard.

“We look forward to working closely with the Department of Trarisgort and Main Roads, and applying our
industry-leading engineering and maintenance practices to daiiver this iconic project.”

Quotes attributable to (Australian Manufacturing Warkars’ Union Spokesperson):

Fast Facts:
. Downer will build 65 new six-cair trains and associated infrastructure, in Queensland, by
Queenslanders, for Queenslanders.
. 800 jobs supported in the region

. Delivered as part of the $4.6 billion Queensland-made Train Manufacturing Program.
. The trains will begin rolling out onto the South East Queensland rail network from 2026.
. The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program will create up to 1300 jobs in

construction and manufacturing across Queensland.
The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program includes:

. construction of 65 six-car passenger trains

. construction of a purpose-built manufacturing facility in the Maryborough region for major
manufacturing/assembly works for the new fleet

. constructior of @ new rail facility (for train maintenance and stabling) in Ormeau

. the ongeing oseration and maintenance of the fleet and rail facility.

For more information cr 1o sign up for email updates head online to the QTMP website.

Media Contacts: =

Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) — |
Blair Harris (Assistart /Minister Saunders) -—|NR
(Minister Buitcher)

ENDS

RTI-3608 - Page 61 of 147



Pages 62 through 76 reriact=d for the following reasons:

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

Quotes attrihutaiie to Queensland Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk:

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
Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) — N

Blair Harris (Assistant Minister Saunders) - NR
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Media release

Premier
Minister for the Olympic and Paralympic Games
The Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk
g“e’e“sla"d Minister for Transport and Main Roads, Minister for Digital
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

e Downer signs $4.6 billion contract for Palaszczuk Government’s landmark
Queensland Train Manufacturing Program.

e The contract will deliver 65 passenger trains, for use on the South East Queensland
rail network, and support 8884300 jobs in constructicn and manufacturings.

e The first train-is set to be delivered in 2026, with ail 65 on track for 2032.

e Early works are underway en-at the state-owned Torbanlea facility where trains will
be manufactured.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a done deal with a $4.6 billion contracts
now officially signed for Downer Group to design and delxermanufacture this-historr-making
$7 1 billion-programthese trains.

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a comrriimerit to Queenslanders that rail
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

Negotiations have been underway sinice Downer was announced as the preferred supplier
for the program earlier in-thethis year.

The new trains will be more accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of Train
Boarding Bridges and Electronic i-evelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms
and trains, as well as phone chaiging capabilities.

Construction is expected to start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in
Torbanlea and ena-2 new rail faeiity-stabling and maintenance facility at Ormeau on the
Gold Coast.

Train Manufacturing is key to Queensland’s Big Build, a record $89 billion dollar investment
into infrastructurc by the Palaszczuk Government over the next 4 years.

Queenslaria Big Build will support 58,000 jobs over the next 24 months as part of the state’s
biggest infrasiructure spend on record.

Quotes atiributable to Queensland Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk:

“Our geverniment made a promise to bring train building back to Maryborough, and we have
delivered.

“l saw how much this contract means to the men and women of Maryborough when | visited
Downer earlier this year — now we can get on with the job of building.

“Not only does this $%44.6 billion program secure generations of job security, skills and
training in Maryborough, but it sets our state up for a strong transport future.
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“Because Queensland trains should be made in Queensland.”
Quotes attributable to the Minister for Transport & Main Roads Mark Bailey:

““The Palaszczuk Government is bringing train manufacturing back to Queensland,
supporting good jobs and billions in investment for the regions.

“This isn’t just about delivering 65 new trains, this is creating opportunities for Torbanlea,
Maryborough, and the wider region.

e

With the contract signed and sealed, Downer Group will begin recruiting for the cornsiruction

and manufacturing jobs that this project will bring.
“Downer Group has committed to making jobs and training for Queenslanders its pitority”.

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

““Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they-Il start setting up
site compounds, which will get the ball rolling for major construction to begin later this year.

““The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65
trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queerisland-'s population boom, as well as
Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games.*”

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
by Queenslanders, for Queensianders.

e 800 jobs supported in the region

e Delivered as part of the $544.6 billion Queensland made Train Manufacturing
Program.

e The trains will begiin iolling out onto the South East Queensland rail network from
2026.

e The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program will create up to 88881300 jobs
in construction 2nd manufacturing across Queensland.

The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program includes:
e construction of 65 six-car passenger trains

e construciicin of a purpose-built manufacturing facility in the Maryborough region for
majcr manufacturing/assembly works for the new fleet

o consiruction of a new rail facility (for train maintenance and stabling) in Ormeau
s the ongoing operation and maintenance of the fleet and rail facility.
For more information or to sign up for email updates head online to the QTMP website.
ENDS
Media Contacts:
Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) — "
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Blair Harris (Assistant /Minister Saunders) — NR

(Minister Butcher) —
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Irrelevant

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Charlton Hart
Thursday, 29 June 2023 3:06 PM

Courtney Thompson; Stuart Stark; Lesley Major
RE: Irrelevant

| only had the media release...

Thanks!!

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

Queensland
Government

P (07) 3719 7300 MNR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Good jobs
Better services

Great lifestyle

Irrelevant

1
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Good jobs

Better services
Great lifestyle

From: Courtney Thompson <Courtney.Thompson@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 2:54 PM

To: Stuart Stark <Stuart.Stark@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ministerial.gld.gov.au>;
Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Cameron Y Leslie <Cameron.Leslie@translink.com.au>

Subject: RE: Irrelevant

Irrelevant

Irrelevant
— Y Only changes are to the release.

Courtney Thompson

Senior Media Advisor (she/her)

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP

Premier and Minister for the Olympic and Paralympic Gamas

Queensland

Government E courtney.thompson@ministerial.g!d.qov.au

| Good jobs
Q‘Wt&{a’l& ‘ Better services

Great lifestyvle

From: Stuart Stark <Stuart.Stark@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 12:16 PM

To: Lesley Major <Lesley.Major{@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.gld.gov.au>;
Courtney Thompson <Courtney.'nompson@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Cameron Y Leslie <Camercn. ieslie@translink.com.au>

Subject: Irrelevant

Amended to incorporate, as discussed amongst ourselves.
Please consider ...

Cameron — woeitid you mind socialising my amends amongst the Translinkians?

2
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Stuart Stark

Senior Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP

Minister for Transport and Main Roads and Minister for Digital Services

R -
Queensland P (07) 37197314 | M
Government E Stuart.Stark@ministerial.gld.gov.au

3
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From: Charlton Hart

To: Kerryn Manifold

Cc: Courtney Thompson

Subject: Materials for tomorrow

Date: Thursday, 29 June 2023 3:18:00 PM
Attachments: Irrelevant

- ontract Awarg - V0. - .dOCX

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

e Downer signs $4.6 billion contract for Palaszczuk Government’s [andmark
Queensland Train Manufacturing Program.

e The contract will deliver 65 passenger trains, for use on the South East Queensland
rail network, and support 800 jobs in construction arid manufacturing.

e The first train set to be delivered in 2026, with all 65 on track for 2032.

e Early works are underway at the state-owned Torbanlea facility where trains will be
manufactured.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a dcine deal with a $4.6 billion contract now
officially signed for Downer Group to design and manufacture these trains.

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

Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) -N?

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

Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensland’s rai! manufacturing
powerhouse

e Downer signs contract for Palaszczuk Government’s landmark Queensland Train
Manufacturing Program.

e $7 billion program set to deliver 65 passenger trains, for use on the South East
Queensland rail network, and support 800 jobs in conisiruction and manufacturing.
The first train is set to be delivered in 2026, with all 65 on track for 2032.

e Early works are underway on the state-ownea facility where trains will be
manufactured.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a done deal with contracts now officially
signed for Downer Group to design and delivar this history making $7.1 billion program.

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a ccmmitment to Queenslanders that rail
manufacturing jobs would be returned to Maryhorough, with this investment set to support
800 construction and manufacturing jons.

Downer is now tasked with the manufaciure 65 passenger trains at a state-owned purpose-
built facility at Torbanlea.

Negotiations have been undarway siiice Downer was announced as the preferred supplier
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
Torbanlea and on & rail facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

Train Manufacturring is key to Queensland’s Big Build, a record $89 billion dollar investment
into infrastructure by the Palaszczuk Government over the next 4 years.

Queensland Big Build will support 58,000 jobs over the next 24 months as part of the state’s
biggest irfrastructure spend on record.

Quctes attributable to Queensland Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk:

“Our gevernment made a promise to bring train building back to Maryborough, and we have
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

Quotes attributable to the Minister for Regional Development and Mzanuiacturing
Glenn Butcher:

“If we can make it here in Queensland, we should.

“We know our Queensland manufacturers are some of the best in tixe world, so it's fantastic
to be part of the Palaszczuk Labor Government that’s bringing train manufacturing back to
local workshops.

“The Palaszczuk Labor Government backs manufacturing kecause making things here
means more local jobs.”

Quotes attributable to the Assistant Minister for Regionai Roads and Train
Manufacturing Bruce Saunders:

“l fought hard for the people of Maryborough to see this commitment delivered on.

“This isn’t just about building trains — it’s an invesiment in the decades of skill we have here
in Maryborough and in the generations of train builders to come.

"Early works are already underway in Torbanles and in coming weeks they'll start setting up
site compounds, which will get the ball roliing for major construction to begin later this year.

"The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65
trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support Scuth East Queensland's population boom, as well as
Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games."

Quotes attributable to State Secretary of the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union
Rohan Webb:

“Campbell Newman sent rail manufacturing overseas. For years, the AMWU has proudly
campaigned alongside our Downer EDI members and the Maryborough community to bring
rail manufacturing back nome. Today, our dream is one step closer to becoming a reality.

“The billions of doilars in investment by the Palaszczuk Government will bring rail
manufacturing back icme, securing the future of hundreds of workers in Maryborough.

“*“AMWU members at Downer EDI in Maryborough are skilled, respected, and acknowledged
as some of ihe best train manufacturers in Australia. And now they’re set to lead the way as
we rebuild imanufacturing capacity in Australia.”

ENDOS
Media Contacts:
Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) R

Blair Harris (A/Minister Saunders) - NR
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From: Charlton Hart

To: Gai Duffy

Cc: Lesley Major

Subject: Materials for tomorrow

Date: Thursday, 29 June 2023 3:19:00 PM
Attachments: | Irrelevant

TMR OTMP media release - GM approved.docx
Irrelevant

Irrelevant |
image001.png
image002.png
image003.png

Charlton Hart
Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services
NR

P (07) 3719 7300 M

1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Queensfand
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Pages 98 through 104 irdactad for the following reasons:

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

e Downer signs contract for Palaszczuk Government’'s landmark Queensland Train
Manufacturing Program.

e $7 billion program set to deliver 65 passenger trains, for use on the South East
Queensland rail network, and support 800 jobs in consiruction and manufacturing.
The first train is set to be delivered in 2026, with all 65 on track for 2032.

e Early works are underway on the state-owned facility where trains will be
manufactured.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is @ done deal with contracts now officially
signed for Downer Group to design and deliver this history making $7.1 billion program.

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a ccmmitment to Queenslanders that rail
manufacturing jobs would be returned to Marybhorough, with this investment set to support
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
Torbanlea and on @ rail facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

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

"With the contract signed and sealed, Downer Group will begin recruiting for the consiruction
and manufacturing jobs that this project will bring.

“Downer Group has committed to making jobs and training for Queenslanders its priority”.

Quotes attributable to the Minister for Regional Development and Manuiacturing
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
in Maryborough and in the generations of train buiiders to come.

"Early works are already underway in Torbanles and in coming weeks they'll start setting up
site compounds, which will get the ball roiiing for major construction to begin later this year.

"The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65
trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support Scoutih East Queensland's population boom, as well as
Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games."

Quotes attributable to State Secretary of the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union
Rohan Webb:

“Campbell Newman sent rai! manufacturing overseas. For years, the AMWU has proudly
campaigned alongside our Downer EDI members and the Maryborough community to bring
rail manufacturing back nome. Today, our dream is one step closer to becoming a reality.

“The billions of doilars in investment by the Palaszczuk Government will bring rail
manufacturing back iicme, securing the future of hundreds of workers in Maryborough.

*“AMWU members at Downer EDI in Maryborough are skilled, respected, and acknowledged
as some of ihe best train manufacturers in Australia. And now they’re set to lead the way as
we rebuild imanufacturing capacity in Australia.”

ENDOS
Media Contacts:
Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) - "*

Blair Harris (A/Minister Saunders) - NR
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From: Charlton Hart

To: Courtney Thompson
Subject: RE: Materials for tomorrow
Date: Thursday, 29 June 2023 3:29:00 PM
Attachments: MR - QTMP Contract Signed - CT (002).docx
image001.png
image004.png
image002.png
image006.png
No worries!
attached

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 M|NR
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Queensfond

From: Courtney Thompson <Courtney.Thornpson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 3:22 PM

To: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Materials for tomorrow

Not to be annoying, but can you revert back to the previous header | sent back? It goes
funny and to the left in the cne you sent. Should also always be in the header.

Bruce also needs to gco above Butcher and needs Member for Maryborough in his title

Quotes attributable to the Assistant Minister for Regional Roads and Train Manufacturing
and Member for Maryborough Bruce Saunders

From: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.gqld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, juine 29, 2023 3:19 PM

To: Kerrvn Manifold <Kerryn.Manifold@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Courtney Thompson <Courtney.Thompson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
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

P (07) 3719 7300

1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Good jobs
mm& Better services

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

Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensland’s raii manufacturing
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

e The first train is set to be delivered in 2026, with ali 65 on track for 2032.

e Early works are underway on the state-owned tacility where trains will be
manufactured.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a done deal with contracts now officially
signed for Downer Group to design and deliver this history making $7.1 billion program.

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a commitnznt to Queenslanders that rail
manufacturing jobs would be returned to Niarybocrough, with this investment set to support
800 construction and manufacturing jobs.

Downer is now tasked with the manufaciure 5 passenger trains at a state-owned purpose-
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
Boarding Bridges and Electrenic Lzvelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms
and trains, as well as phone charging capabilities.

Construction is expected tc start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in
Torbanlea and on a rzil facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

Train Manufacturirig !s key to Queensland’s Big Build, a record $89 billion dollar investment
into infrastructure by the Palaszczuk Government over the next 4 years.

Queensland Big Buiid will support 58,000 jobs over the next 24 months as part of the state’s
biggest infrastructure spend on record.

Quotes attributable to Queensland Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk:

“Our governiiient made a promise to bring train building back to Maryborough, and we have
delivered.

‘I saw hcw much this contract means to the men and women of Maryborough when | visited
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

Quotes attributable to the Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing
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

“Campbell Newman sent rail manucfacturing overseas. For years, the AMWU has proudly
campaigned alongside oui Downer EDI members and the Maryborough community to bring
rail manufacturing back hocrne. Today, our dream is one step closer to becoming a reality.

“The billions of dollars i investment by the Palaszczuk Government will bring rail
manufacturing back homie, securing the future of hundreds of workers in Maryborough.

“‘“AMWU members at Downer EDI in Maryborough are skilled, respected, and acknowledged
as some of the best train manufacturers in Australia. And now they’re set to lead the way as
we rebuild manufacturing capacity in Australia.”

ENDS
Media Contacts:
Charltori Hart (Minister Bailey) — NR

Blair Harris (A/Minister Saunders) - NR
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From: Courtney Thompson
To: Charlton Hart
Subject: RE: Materials for tomorrow
Date: Thursday, 29 June 2023 3:32:05 PM
Attachments: MR - QTMP Contract Signed - CT (002).docx
image001.png
image004.png
image002.png
image006.png

Sorry I'm so pedantic — always in order in the heading, but in the quotes have Biuce
ahead as local rep.

From: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 3:29 PM

To: Courtney Thompson <Courtney. Thompson@ ministerial.gld.gov.au>
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

From: Courtney Thompson <Courtney.Thompson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 3:22 PM

To: Charlton Hart <Chariton. Hart@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Materiais for tomorrow

Not to be anncying, but can you revert back to the previous header | sent back? It goes
funny and to the left in the one you sent. Should also always be in the header.

Bruce aisc nieeds to go above Butcher and needs Member for Maryborough in his title

Quotes attributable to the Assistant Minister for Regional Roads and Train Manufacturing
and Member for Maryborough Bruce Saunders

From: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 3:19 PM
To: Kerryn Manifold <Kerryn.Manifold@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
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

P (07) 3719 7300 M| \R

1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Good jobs
‘MM& Better services

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
Roads, Member for Maryborough
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
Manufacturing and Member for Maryborough Bruce Saunders:

“l fought hard for the people of Maryborough to see this commitment delivered on.

“This isn’t just about building trains — it’s an investment in the decadzs of skill we have here
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

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queenslaind's population boom, as well as
Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games."

Quotes attributable to the Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing
Glenn Butcher:

“If we can make it here in Queensland, we shouig.

“We know our Queensland manufacturers are somea of the best in the world, so it’s fantastic
to be part of the Palaszczuk Labor Government ihat’s bringing train manufacturing back to
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
Charltori Hart (Minister Bailey) — "R

Blair Harris (A/Minister Saunders) [NR
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From: Courtney Thompson

To: @Minister Bailey Media
Subject: Final QTMP
Date: Thursday, 29 June 2023 3:45:32 PM

Attachments: Maryborough50G0A6150 (1).jpa
MR - QTMP Contract Signed - FINAL.docx
image001.png
image002.png

Hey Charlton,

There seems to be a version control issue — please use the attached.

Thanks,
Court

Courtney Thompson

Senior Media Advisor (she/her)

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP

Premier and Minister for the Olympic and Paralympic Garaes

Queensland M NR | E courtney.thompson@ministerizl.qid.gov.au
Government
Good jobs
m & Better services
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
Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing,
Minister for Water
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

e Downer signs $4.6 billion contract to deliver Palaszczuik Government’s landmark
Queensland Train Manufacturing Program.

e The contract will deliver 65 passenger trains, for use on the South East Queensland
rail network, and support 800 jobs in construction and manufacturing.
The first train set to be delivered in 2026, witix ail 65 on track for 2032.

e Early works are underway at the state-owned Taorbanlea facility where trains will be
manufactured.

The $7.1 billion Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is now in motion with a $4.6 billion
contract now officially signed for Downer Group to design and manufacture these trains.

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a commiiment to Queenslanders that rail
manufacturing jobs would be returned 1o Maiyborough, with this investment set to support
800 construction and manufacturing jobs.

Downer is now tasked with the manufacture 65 passenger trains at a state-owned purpose-
built facility at Torbanlea.

Negotiations have been undenivay since Downer was announced as the preferred supplier
for the program earlier this year.

The new trains will be moie accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of Train
Boarding Bridges and Electreriic Levelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms
and trains, as well as phone charging capabilities.

Construction is expectad to start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in
Torbanlea and a riew rail stabling and maintenance facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

Train Manufacturing is key to Queensland’s Big Build, a record $89 billion dollar investment
into infrastructure by the Palaszczuk Government over the next 4 years.

Queensland Big Build will support 58,000 jobs over the next 24 months as part of the state’s
biggesi infrastructure spend on record.

Quotes attiibutable to Queensland Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk:

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

“The first trains will complete manufacturing and cornmence testing in late 2026, with all 65
trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland’s population boom, as well as
Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games.”

Quotes attributable to the Minister for Regiioniai Development and Manufacturing
Glenn Butcher:

“If we can make it here in Queensland, we should.

“We know our Queensland manufacturers are some of the best in the world, so it’s fantastic
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

“The billiors of dollars in investment by the Palaszczuk Government will bring rail
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
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The trains will begin rolling out onto the South East Queensland rail network from
2026.

The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program will create up to 3000 jobs in
construction and manufacturing across Queensland.

The $4.6 billion contract delivers on construction, manufacturing and maintenance for
the next 15 years.

The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program includes:

construction of 65 six-car passenger trains

construction of a purpose-built manufacturing facility in the Maryborough region for
major manufacturing/assembly works for the new fleet

construction of a new rail facility (for train maintenance and stabling) in Grmeau

the ongoing operation and maintenance of the fleet and rail facility.

For more information or to sign up for email updates head online to the QTMP website.

ENDS

Media Contacts:
Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) — NR
Blair Harris (Assistant Minister Saunders) — NR
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From: Blair Harris
To: Charlton Hart
g::l.bject: RE: Strictly confidential - QTM I’ld Release
Date: Thursday, 29 June 2023 3:55:15 PM
Attachments: image003.png
image006.png
image007.png
image008.png
image010.png
image001.png

Good afternoon,

Irrelevant

Blair Harris

Assistant Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads

NR . . N
land | E blair.harris@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Good jobs
(f Better services
Great lifestyle

From: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.qgld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 9:39 AM
To: Bruce Saunders <Bruce.Saunders@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

L=~z |

Cc: Blair Harris <Blair.Harris@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Lesiey Miajor <Lesley.Major@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Strictly confidential - QTMnd Pelease
Importance: High

Hi Bruce & Blair,

Irrelevant

Please see below the event madia release for your approval:
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

Billions of dollars in investment supporting up to 800 jobs in Maryborough are locked in thzanks to a
landmark deal by the Palaszczuk Government.

The Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is a done deal with contracts signed for Diowner
Group to design and deliver this history making investment by the Palaszczuk Goverinmerit.

Downer will manufacture 65 passenger trains at a new purpose-built facility at Torbaniea and
establish a rail facility at Ormeau as part of the contract.

Negotiations have been underway since Downer was announced as the preferrad supplier for the
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

Train Manufacturing is key to Queensland’s Big Build, a record $52 billion dollar investment into
infrastructure by the Palaszczuk Government over the nexi 4 vears.

Queensland Big Build will support 58,000 jobs over the next 24 months as part of the state’s biggest
infrastructure spend on record.

Quotes attributable to the Minister for Transport & Main Roads Mark Bailey:

"The Palaszczuk Government is bringing train maiufaciuring back to Queensland, supporting good
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
This will get the ball rolling fcr major construction to begin later this year at both sites.

"The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65 trains
expected to be in seivice by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland's population and economic growth, as well
as Cross River Raii and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games."

ENDS
Media Contacis:
Chariton Hait (Minister Bailey) — NR

Blair HMarris (A/Minister Saunders) - NR

Thanks,

Charlton Hart
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Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P(07)37197300M[NR |

1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Queensfond

Good jobs
Better services
Great lifestyle
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From: Charlton Hart

To: Blair Harris

Cc: Lesley Major

Subject: RE: Strictly confidential - QTMP Irrelevaihd Release

Date: Thursday, 29 June 2023 4:13:00 PM
Attachments: Irrelevant
image002.png

image002.png
image008.png
image009.png
image010.png

image001.png
image003.png

Hi Blair,

Irrelevant

Charlton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 %

1 William Street, Brisbane )
Good jobs

m w Better servicg

Great lift

From: Blair Harris <Blair.Harris@ministerial.qld.gcv au>

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 3:55 PM

To: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministeria! g!d.gcv.au>

Cc: Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ ministeriai.ald.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Strictly confidential - QTMP| IITelevarnit gnd Release

Good afternoon,

Irrelevant

Thanks,
Blair.

Biair Harris

Assistant Policy Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads

2
ueenalan P NR E blair.harris@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Qoo N
Good jobs
W& Better services
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

Cc: Blair Harris <Blair.Harris@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Strictly confidential - QTMP|Irrelevant and Release
Importance: High

Hi Bruce & Blair,

Irrelevant

Please see below the event media release for your approval:

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL
Queensland Built Trains a Done Deal with Downer Group
o Contract signed for Queensland Train Manufacturing Program.
o Downer Group to build and mainiairi the new fleet.
¢ Investment will bring train manufacturing back to Queensland.

Billions of dollars in investment supnorting up to 800 jobs in Maryborough are locked in thanks to a
landmark deal by the Palaszczuk Government.

The Queensland Train Manuiacturing Program is a done deal with contracts signed for Downer
Group to design and deliver this history making investment by the Palaszczuk Government.

Downer will manufactuire 85 passenger trains at a new purpose-built facility at Torbanlea and
establish a rail facility at Ormeau as part of the contract.

Negotiations have been underway since Downer was announced as the preferred supplier for the
program eariier in the year.

The new trains wiil be more accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of Train Boarding
Bridges arid Electronic Levelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms and trains.

Construction is expected to start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in
Torianlea and on a rail facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

Train Manufacturing is key to Queensland’s Big Build, a record $89 billion dollar investment into
infrastructure by the Palaszczuk Government over the next 4 years.

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

Quotes attributable to the Assistant Minister for Regional Roads and Train Manufactutiiig
Bruce Saunders:

"Early works are already underway in Torbanlea and in coming weeks they'll start setting up site ccmpounds
This will get the ball rolling for major construction to begin later this year at both sites.

"The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65 trains
expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland's population and econcmic growth, as well
as Cross River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games."

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

' Good jobs
tter services
Great lifestyle
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Pages 126 through 127 vedacted for the following reasons:

Irrelevant



From:
To:
Cc:

Charlton Hart
Courtney Thompson
Lesley Major

Subject: Re: QTMP Media Assets

Date:

Friday, 30 June 2023 10:00:23 AM

Attachments: image005.png

image002.png
image002.png
image005.png

12:30 would be good- Irrelevant

Kindest Regards,

Charlton Hart

NR

Sent from my Phone

On 30 Jun 2023, at 9:54 am, Courtney Thompson
<Courtney. Thompson@ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote:

All good — what time does this need to go?

From: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@minist=rial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 9:44 AM

To: Courtney Thompson <Courtney.Thompson@ ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ministeriai.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: QTMP Media Assets

Hey Court
Adrian has asked if this line can e updated:

“This is going to bring jobs, it is going to bring skills and it is going to bring career
long opportunity for young people who want to stay on in the region”.

Thanks!

Queensland
<I-[if lvml]--> Government <!--[endif]-->Charlton Hart

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

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 8:45 AM

To: Courtney Thompson <Courtney.Thompson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Lesley Major <Lesley.Major@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: QTMP Media Assets

Hey Court!

Here is the link for the media assets to go with the QTP media release.

Also —we got some late quotes to add to the media release.

Quotes attributable to the member for Hervey Bay Adrian Tantari:
“This is a great moment for the entire Fraser Coast community.

This is going to bring jobs, it is going to bring skills and it is going to bring career
long opportunity for young people whio want to stay on in the region.

Only a Palaszczuk Labor Government. can deliver this for Queensland”.

Thanks!

<I--[if lvml]-->
<image002.png>
<!--[endif]-->Chariton Hart

Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07} 3719 7300 MNR
1 Wiiliam Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
<image005.png>
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From: Michael P Cormack

To: Charlton Hart
Cc: Translink Media
Subject: RE: Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensland’s rail manufacturing powerhouse
Date: Friday, 30 June 2023 2:55:55 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image003.png
image004.png

Thanks, Charlton.

Cheers.

Michael Cormack

Principal Advisor (Media)

Office of the Deputy Director-General | Translink Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: 07 3338 4035 | M;NR

Floor 1| 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 50 | Brisbane Qld 4001
michael.cormack@translink.com.au

www translink.com.au

www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 30 June 2023 2:54 PM

To: Translink Media <Translink.Media@translink.com.au>

Subject: FW: Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensiand’s rail manufacturing powerhouse

Charlton Hart
Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
& Minister for Digital Services

P (07) 3719 7300 M VR

1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 400

(@]

Good jobs

Better services
Great lifestyle

From: Ministerial Media Statements QLD <no-reply@statements.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 12:33 PM

To: @Ministei Baiiey Media <MinisterBaileyMedia@min.internal>

Subjeci: Maiykcrough’s Downer locked in as Queensland’s rail manufacturing powerhouse

JOINT STATEMENT

Premier and Minister for the Olympic and Paralympic
Games
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The Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk

Minister for Transport and Main Roads and Minister for
Digital Services
The Honourable Mark Bailey

Assistant Minister for Train Manufacturing and Regicnal
Roads
Mr Bruce Saunders

Maryborough’s Downer locked in as Queensiand’s rail
manufacturing powerhouse

Image - Downer

o Downer signs $4.6 billion contract to deliver Palaszczuk Government’s landmark
Queensland Train Manufacturing Program.

e The contract will deliver 65 passenger trains, foi use cn-the South East Queensland rail
network, and support 800 jobs in construction ana manufacturing.

e The first train set to be delivered in 2026, witti all 65 on track for 2032.

e Early works are underway at the state-owned Tarbanlea facility where trains will be
manufactured.

The $7.1 billion Queensland Train Manufacturing Program is now in motion with a $4.6 billion
contract now officially signed for Downer Group to design and manufacture these trains.

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a commitment to Queenslanders that rail manufacturing
jobs would be returned to Maryborough, with this investment set to support 800 construction and
manufacturing jobs.

Downer is now tasked with irhie manufacture 65 passenger trains at a state-owned purpose-built
facility at Torbanlea.

Negotiations have been underway since Downer was announced as the preferred supplier for
the program earlier this year.

The new trains will he more accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of Train
Boarding Bridges ara Electronic Levelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms and
trains, as weall 25 phone charging capabilities.

Construction is expected to start by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in
Torbarilea and a new rail stabling and maintenance facility at Ormeau on the Gold Coast.

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

“Not only does this $7.1 billion program secure generations of job security, skills and training in
Maryborough, but it sets our state up for a strong transport future.

“Because Queensland trains should be made in Queensland.”
Quotes attributable to the Minister for Transport & Main Roads Mark Bailey:

“The Palaszczuk Government is bringing train manufacturing back to Queenrsiand, supporting
good jobs and billions in investment for the regions.

“This isn’t just about delivering 65 new trains, this is creating opportunities for Torbanlea,
Maryborough, and the wider region.

“With the contract signed and sealed, Downer Group will begin recruitirig for the construction
and manufacturing jobs that this project will bring.

“Downer Group has committed to making jobs and training for Queenslanders its priority”.

Quotes attributable to the Assistant Minister for Regional Roads and Train Manufacturing
and Member for Maryborough Bruce Saunders:

“| fought hard for the people of Maryborough to see this commitment delivered on.

“This isn’t just about building trains — it's an investment in the decades of skill we have here in
Maryborough and in the generations of train builders to come.

“Early works are already underway in Torbanlez and in coming weeks they’ll start setting up site
compounds, which will get the ball rolling for iviajor construction to begin later this year.

“The first trains will complete manufacturing and commence testing in late 2026, with all 65
trains expected to be in service by 2032.

“These 65 new trains will support South East Queensland’s population boom, as well as Cross
River Rail and the Brisbane 2032 Dlympic and Paralympic Games.”

Quotes attributable tc the Minister for Regional Development and Manufacturing Glenn
Butcher:

“If we can make it here in Queensland, we should.

“We know oui Queensland manufacturers are some of the best in the world, so it's fantastic to
be part of the Palaszczuk Labor Government that’s bringing train manufacturing back to local
workshops.

“The Paiaszczuk Labor Government backs manufacturing because making things here means
rnore locai jobs.”

Quotes attributable to the member for Hervey Bay Adrian Tantari:
“This is a great moment for the entire Fraser Coast community.

“This is going to bring jobs, it is going to bring skills and it is going to bring career long
opportunity for young people who want to stay on in the region.
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“Only a Palaszczuk Labor Government can deliver this for Queensland”.

Quotes attributable to State Secretary of the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union
Rohan Webb:

“Campbell Newman sent rail manufacturing overseas. For years, the AMWU has proudly
campaigned alongside our Downer EDI members and the Maryborough community to bring rail
manufacturing back home. Today, our dream is one step closer to becoming a reality.

“The billions of dollars in investment by the Palaszczuk Government will bring rail manufacturing
back home, securing the future of hundreds of workers in Maryborough.

“AMWU members at Downer EDI in Maryborough are skilled, respected, and acknowiedged as
some of the best train manufacturers in Australia. And now they’re set to lead the way as we
rebuild manufacturing capacity in Australia.”

Fast Facts:

e Downer will build 65 new six-car trains and associated infrastructure, in Queensland, by
Queenslanders, for Queenslanders.

e 800 jobs supported in the region

o Delivered as part of the $7.1 billion Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program.

e The trains will begin rolling out onto the South East Queensland rail network from 2026.

e The Queensland made Train Manufacturing Program will create up to 3000 jobs in
construction and manufacturing across Queensiandi.

e The $4.6 billion contract delivers on construction, manufacturing and maintenance for the
next 15 years.

The Queensland made Train Manufacturing P:ogiam includes:

e construction of 65 six-car passenger irains

e construction of a purpose-built manufacturing facility in the Maryborough region for major
manufacturing/assembly works for the new fleet

e construction of a new rail facility {for train maintenance and stabling) in Ormeau

¢ the ongoing operation and maintenance of the fleet and rail facility.

For more information or to sign up for email updates head online to the QTMP website.
Artist impressions. available Here.

ENDS

Media Contacts:

Charlton Hart (Minister Bailey) — NR

Blair Harris {Assistant Minister Saunders)

Unsubscribe me

View more statements on our web site
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© The State of Queensland
(Department of the Premier and Cabinet)

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain
privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as
quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

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

WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by copyright. You may only
use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute,

print or copy this email without appropriate authority.
If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me immeaiately, destroy any hard copies of this email and delete it and
any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, ard any legai privilege and confidentiality attached to this email

is not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication problems

(including incompatibility with your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Transporé and Main Roads, or endorsed organisations utilising the same

infrastructure.
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From: Charlton Hart

To: Alana Tibbitts

Subject: QTMP Materials

Date: Fridav._30 Tune 2023 3:50-00 PM

Attachments: | Irrelevant

IrreIevant

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
gueensland Minister for Transport and Main Roads, Minister for Digital
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

Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk made a commitmznt to Queenslanders that rail
manufacturing jobs would be returned to Niaryborough, with this investment set to support
800 construction and manufacturing jobs.

Downer is now tasked with the manufaciure 5 passenger trains at a state-owned purpose-
built facility at Torbanlea.

Negotiations have been underwav since Downer was announced as the preferred supplier
for the program earlier in the year.

The new trains will be more accessible for people with a disability, with the addition of Train
Boarding Bridges and Electrenic Lavelling Controls to address the gaps between platforms
and trains, as well as phone ciharging capabilities.

Construction is expected to siart by the end of the year on both the manufacturing facility in
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

“Our governivient made a promise to bring train building back to Maryborough, and we have
delivered.

“l saw hcw much this contract means to the men and women of Maryborough when | visited
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

“Campbell Newman sent rai' manufacturing overseas. For years, the AMWU has proudly
campaigned alongside our Downer EDI members and the Maryborough community to bring
rail manufacturing back hcrme. Today, our dream is one step closer to becoming a reality.

“The billions of dollars in investment by the Palaszczuk Government will bring rail
manufacturing back homie, securing the future of hundreds of workers in Maryborough.

‘“AMWU members at Downer EDI in Maryborough are skilled, respected, and acknowledged
as some of the best train manufacturers in Australia. And now they’re set to lead the way as
we rebuild manufacturing capacity in Australia.”

ENDS
Media Contacts:
Charltorn Hart (Minister Bailey) JNR

Blair Harris (A/Minister Saunders) - NR
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Pages 138 through 144 iedacted for the following reasons:

Irrelevant



From: Alana Tibbitts
To: Charlton Hart
Subject: RE: QTMP Materials
Date: Friday, 30 June 2023 4:04:16 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image005.png
image002.png

Thanks very much

From: Charlton Hart <Charlton.Hart@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 3:50 PM

To: Alana Tibbitts <Alana.Tibbitts@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
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

Subject: Text message - 30 June
9:51 all 4G -
Irrelevant
<@ x

Good morning!

- we will add some lines

from Adrian into the
Downer release so don't
schedule it until we get

lines to you
Irrelevant

)
."‘
)
' f |

J
L
Hea

Sent from my iPhone

1
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10:39 ol T m
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Text Message
Fri, 30 Jun at 8:43 am

Suggested quotes from Adrian
Tantari

This is 3 great moment for the entire Fraser
Coast community.

This is gong to bring jobs, & s going to bring
skills and it is going to bring opportunity for
young people who want to stay on in the
region.

Only a Palasreruk Labor Government can
dedrver thes for Queensiand.

Fri, 30 Jun at 12 pm

Irrelevant

Irrelevant

m ,N.Te:ﬂ Message g (o' 4 )

NR
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